

RESUMÉ

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name **GIUSEPPE LA ROSA**
E-mail glr@programmareweb.com
Website <http://www.programmareweb.com>

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE :

- **FROM OCTOBER 2007 IN VODAFONE**
HP-UX System administrator for Italy and Greece mission critical systems
- **MARCH TO OCTOBER 2007 IN ProCUBE SRL**
J2EE senior developer and sys administrator leader (Windows,Solaris,Linux)
- **SEPTEMBER 2006 TO MARCH 2007 IN PRIDE SPA**
Java and Oracle software developer & Tester at Pride s.p.a. a big ITC company
- **2004-2006**
HIS (Italian IT Company)
Debian Server installation and maintenance (Apache, ftp, ssh, ecc.)
- **1997-2006**
Part time employee in several companies:
System Administrator, VB, VB.Net, Web and Database Developer
- **1997-2006**
Commercial company:
SCO Unix, Win NT4 & XP System Administrator, Web Master & Designer, VB & Java Developer
- **2001-2003**
European School of England (University)
Tutor IT and System Administrator (serving about 50 PC users with Win XP)
- **1999-2000**
CED of "Università degli studi di Catania" (University Data Center)
System and net trouble-shooting

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

- Data **NOVEMBER TO DICEMBER 2007**
HP Milan (Italy)
- Courses HP-UX System and Network Administration & HP-UX System and Network Administration for expert sys. administrator.

- Data **MARCH TO JUNE 2006**
Research project at New York University. Faculty sponsor D. Shasha
- Specialty Subjects *Development of a Java application about Bio-informatic field. (Geometrically sensitive subgraph Isomorphisms about proteins)*

- Data November 2005
University of Catania (Italy)
- Specialty Subjects *Database & Data Mining, Operating System (also Distributed), Software Engineering, Net, Object Oriented Languages, Algorithms.*

- Degree **Five years Degree in Computers**
- Grade **105/110**
- Thesis *"Implementation and simulation (in java) of distributed algorithm for Ad-Hoc Wireless net with mobile Bases Stations.*

TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE

SPECIALIST FIELDS

Database, Software Developer, System Administrator

OPERATING SYSTEMS

Unix, Linux, HP-UX, BSD, Mac OsX
Windows 9x/NT/2K/XP/W2K3 and DOS

LANGUAGES AND DBMS

- Imperative C (base), Clipper, Bash scripting
- Object Oriented Java, Java Servlet, J2EE JME, Visual Basic, Visual Basic .Net, PL/SQL
- Web Programming Php, JSP, ASP, ASP .NET, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, XML+DTD
- DBMS & Tool Oracle, SQL Server, Access, Toad
- Server Application WebSphere AS ND 6.1 , Jboss, Tomcat,
- Tools & Others UML, TCP, UDP and IP protocol, CVS, NetBeans, Photoshop, Webmin, Samba, LDAP, vmWare, Bacula , SSH, vsFtp, Eclipse, LVM, HP ServiceGuard

OTHER INFORMATION :

PROFILE

I have worked in a professional role in several companies, under diverse conditions and always succeeded in having healthy and productive working relationships with others. I believe this is a rare and valuable skill.

I have good skills as a closer in business sales. I am a PowerSeller on E-Bay, and I have developed an E-Commerce website.

When faced with the need, I can make decisions quickly, following my 5 years' experience in the Italian Red Cross service.

I also have experience in public relations within organizations.

I'm an active member of Linux User Group Catania. I start to collaborate in an Open Source project (SourceForge).

OTHER SKILLS AND INTERESTS :

T RAVEL	Available to travel anywhere for work.
D RIVER LICENSE	European driver license A, B and Red Cross driver license.
L ANGUAGES	Italian, English
S PORTS	Handball,Gym (over 10 years),Jujitsu (2001-2005)
H OBBIES	Fishing, Photography and Motorbike.